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Republic of the Philippines

g, o "’% Department of Education
v E = Region IV-A CALABARZON
.~  CITY SCHOOLS DIVISION OF CABUYAO
MEMORANDUM
TO: OIC - Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

Chief Curriculum Implementation Division

OIC- Chief School Govermnance and Operations Division
Education Program Supervisors

Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads
Officers- In- Charge
All Others Concern

FROM: DORIS D(Z. ESTALILLA, Ed.D.
Officer- In- Charge
Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: FURTHER CLARIFICATIONS TO DIVISION MEMORANDUM NO.67,5.2018
(Hiring Guidelines for Elementary and Junior High School Teacher 1
Position for School Year 2018-2019)

DATE: March 20, 2018

This Division issues further clarifications on the issued Division Memorandum NO .67,
s. 2018 to include Hiring for Senior High School Teachers, which reads as “Hiring
Guidelines for Elementary and Junior High School Teacher 1 Position and Senior High
School Teacher for School year 2018-2019 “.

For proper guidance of all concemned, special attention is invited to. No. VI
EVALUATION AND SELECTION COMMITTEES as per Dep Ed Order No. 3, s. 2016
(HIRING GUIDELINES FOR SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL (SHS) TEACHING POSITIONS
EFFECTIVE SCHOOL YEAR (SY) 2016-2017).

Moreover, please inform all Senior High School Teacher Applicants to look for Mr.
Mario A. Javier, Principal ll, Mamatid Senior High School Stand Alone for
Demonstration Teaching and Interview Schedule, from March 20-28, 2018.

For the information and guidance of all concemed.
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